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Notice of statutory consultation on a proposal to modify the special conditions of the gas
transporter licence held by National Grid Gas Transmission (NTS)

This response to Ofgem’s consultation is made on behalf of National Grid Gas Transmission
(NGGT). NGGT is the owner and system operator of the high pressure gas network for all of

Great Britain.

We agree with the proposed changes to modify the special conditions of the gas transporter
licence held by National Grid Gas Transmission by amending special condition 2F (The Network
Innovation Competition) and special condition 1A (Definitions).

Yours Sincerely
TSI VNS

Tamsin Kashap
Gas Transmission Innovation Manager
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